Question 1

On page 7, the RFA states “the Applicant will state the office location or planned location of the GSM Project Director, Agreement/Contracting Officer and other essential staff.  If this location is not currently secured, the Applicant will describe plans for securing and operationalizing the site within one month of project start-up.” This text suggests that the applicant can select a US location for the project office. However, later on in the document, an office in Washington D.C or metropolitan area is indicated. On page 20, the RFA states that an organization will be evaluated based on the extent which it “demonstrates the capacity of the organization to locate the GSM key positions and other staff positions essential to the implementation of the GSM activity in the Washington, D.C. or surrounding area within one month of project start-up.” and on page 39 Section, C .8 Required Organizational Capacity states that an organization should “have the ability to locate the GSM key positions and other staff positions essential to the implementation of the GSM activity in the Washington, D.C. or surrounding area.”  Please clarify USAID’s expectations with regard to an office in Washington D.C or metropolitan area?
 
Question 2. 

If cost-effective, is it correct to assume that other staff positions, such as support staff and other staff offering short technical assistance, could be based in another office outside Washington D.C or metropolitan areas?
Question 3. 

If an applicant proposes co-location or other organizational arrangements in combination with the Washington D.C office, please clarify the key elements necessary to demonstrate that this meets the RFA criteria. 
 

Response to Question 1, 2, & 3

Subsequent to the original issuance of the RFA USAID did revise its expectations on the physical location of the GSM office and key positions, as well as other support staff.  Organizations can propose an office location and location of key staff and support positions within the US (not necessarily within the metropolitan DC area) based on cost-effectiveness of location at headquarters or other considerations. Groups basing their GSM team outside of the metropolitan DC area should describe briefly the ways they would expect to maintain appropriate technical and management interchanges with the USAID CTO and TAs for GSM.
 
Question 4.
Would USAID consider extending the closing date beyond July 9, 2004? 
 
To provide more time for applications to be completed, in view of the July 4th holiday USAID will extend the closing date for responses to this RFA to July 13, 12 Noon EST.
